
EE/CprE/SE 491 WEEKLY REPORT 4

Oct 4 - Oct 10

number: 38

Project title: Orgify

Client &/Advisor: Mai Zheng

Team Members/Role:

Perry Ports

Tabé Ekpombang

Hongwei Wang

Adin Huric

Dino Huric

Mohammed Abdalgader

Hunter Barton

○ **Weekly Summary**

Our team created mockups for our project and started to plan out the exact features needed to make the vaporware reality. Each team member chose a few features and described what was needed to implement these features. The project is now taking shape and our team will soon be able to begin writing code for our first features.

○ **Past week accomplishments**

- Hongwei Wang: Fully understand the project and the requirements. Start to write the features of the project. I'm listing the features of the Calendar/Events Flow to make developers know clear on how to design those pages
- ...

Perry Ports: Created the Plans for implementing authentication and the club search features in our design document

Mohammed Abdalgader: Planned a new feature called payment/ Subscriptions where users can manage their subscriptions.

Adin Huric: Worked on lightning talk and had a meeting. Planned features for our project.

Dino Huric: Continue to brainstorm ideas for the project. Get our presentation ready for our lighting talk and make sure we all know what we will go over during the presentation.

○ **Pending issues** (If applicable: Were there any unexpected complications? Please elaborate.)

📅 Team Member 1: Worked on... 📅 Team Member 2:

- Hongwei Wang: N/A
- Mohammed Abdalgader: N/A
-

○ **Individual contributions**

<u>NAME</u>	<u>Individual Contributions</u> (Quick list of contributions. This should be short.)	<u>Hours this week</u>	<u>HOURS cumulative</u>
Perry Ports	Planned 2 new features for Orgify: Login/logout and club search feature	2	7
Tabé Ekpombang	Planned new features for how member management and permission flow will work and be handled on the website	2	5
Hongwei Wang	Understand the project clearly. Planed new features for the Calendar/Events Flow	2	8
Mohammed Abdalgader	Planned new features for Payment/Subscription Flow	3	9
Dino Huric	Met with the team for future plans and features we are looking to implement.	2	9
Adin Huric	Had a meeting and planned on new features.	2	9

○ **Plans for the upcoming week**

- Hongwei Wang: Add more features for the project's Calendar/Events Flow. Find some new and helpful websites or apps about club searching to learn and do some research on it.
- Adin Huric: Work on features for project.
- Dino Huric: Will continue to brainstorm on what more features for the project. Fully understand teams roles and what they will be working on and how work will be disbursed.

Perry Ports: work on picking a feature and a partner to work on a feature in the app.

Tabé Ekpombang: Work with another team member on implementing the feature whose features were updated.

Mohammed Abdalgader: I will continue to work on the payment/Subscriptions feature to create a list of functional and non-functional requirements for that feature.